PROBUS CLUB OF TEMPLESTOWE VALLEY Inc.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CLUB

Held at the Ted Ajani Centre, Ted Ajani Reserve, Thompsons Road Lower Templestowe On Monday, May 10th 2010

1. Welcome by the President : Now a third of the way into the year, Doug mentioned the many outings and trips already covered. He spoke of the outstanding Social night on the 1st of May with 65 present. Many dressed up in French style clothes for the French theme . Entertainers- great show for the 'I Love Paris' segment. Wendy Fishley, dressed as Edith Piaff, gave an excellent rendition of "Non je ne regrette Rien" Special thanks to Elaine, Organizer, Margaret Campbell, & Wilma for training the Entertainers, Wayne for audio visual and Marion for making up the faces of the 'Transvestites' who tried to upstage the Can Can dancers.

Max Didier was visiting as a member of the Bulleen Templestowe Probus Club. He should have been proud of our club as he was one of the founding Rotary members. Diana Mayne and the Deep Creek Dance Band, once again provided excellent, live music.

2. Attendance:

Present: 95

Visitors: Brian Dawson, Alan Moore Tony Cameron, Keith Booth, Pam McGuire, Beryl Hollins, Deidre Cahill, Dennis Young, Rob Casey, Ken Joseph.

Apologies: Jenny Eaton, Helga Braun, Hugh Cornell, Margaret Cornell, Phillip Mithen, Kay Mithen, Helen Armstrong, Yvonne Boyall, Yvonne Shembrey, Mary Gault, Ian Gault, Val Reid, John Reid, Bev McDowell, Dorothy McCauley, Terry Pearlgood, Peter Fishley, Esme Lawley, Ray Lawley, James Campbell, Margaret Campbell, Elsie Branchflower, John Hudgson, Lyn Hudgson, Adrian Eltringham, Anne Doull.

3. Treasurer's Report:

(As at 30th 04 10

 Balance on Hand: \$ 10,273.76.

 Deposits held for Activities: \$ 2,101.85.

 Club Funds as at 30th 04 10
 \$ 8,171,91.

Moved: Treasurer: Jeff Crosbie. Seconded: Laurel Bishop

. Carried.

Attached: Treasurer's Report as at .30th 04 10.

- 4. Secretary's Report: Promotion of Polo Shirt segment.
- 5. Report on Manningham Friendship Information Day.

- 6. Promo for Harmonious Singers .Ask for interest.
- 7. Encourage suggestions in Suggestion Box.
- 8. Announce Club Minutes to be posted on Information Board.

Moved: Secretary Heather Bindon . Seconded: Faye Williams. Carried.

9. Activities Reports:

Activities. Report Moved Ron McBain 10-05- 10

Bike Group	John Hudgson	No comments as John is away.
Book Group	Val Reid	No comments. Val is away
Book Swap	Pat Edwards	No comments .
Craft Group	Yvonne Boyall Helen Armstrong	Lois Mason spoke to say that next craft meeting would be at June Duncan's. More square knitters needed & corks, & bottle tops.
Cryptic Crosswords	Liz Turner	No comments.
Cultural Walks	Wendy Fishley	!4 down to meet at Footscray@1p.m.Not enough on list for St Kilda at this stage.
Entertainers	Margaret Campbell	Wilma thanked the Entertainers. She drew attention to the John Reid caricatures done on the night! These to go on the table for viewing.
Fine Dining	Hugh Cornell	No comments.
Games	Marion Cummins Dawn Anderson	Terry spoke .Next club meeting, bring pencil & rubber & rest pad. Bridge group going well. Chicken & Chips 8 th of June.
Garden	Faye Williams	Burnley next Monday. Car pool Some dropped out, others joined in.
Genealogy	Ray Lawley	John Mugridge mentioned. Founders Survivors Monash Uni.& Tasmanian Convicts, may be of interest.
Getaway Group	Hudgsons/McBains	July Lunch organized. Ray & Lorraine Cooper will collect money next meeting.
Golf	Lyn Crosbie	Lyn: .All great at Cowes' Golf. Slight problem with interruption Day 1.but all coped. Lyn said non golfers welcome at Thurgoona in Oct. Book Now.
Photography/	Doug Hayne	Weds Night at Dougs. August meeting Les to
Newsletter	Les & Maurelle Thompson	show movies of Activities. Les mentioned new double lanyards.
Scrapbook	Verity Moore	Scrap book at Maurelle's Monday Look at digital Photography, [Hard Cover book.]
Theatre	Andrea Thomas	Calendar Girls July. West Side Story book in July.

		Mary Poppins book later for next year. Hair Spray	
		may be for younger but a possibility.	
Trips and Events	Elaine Hayne	May 30 th next B.B.Q. Last a great success.Mon	
		june 7 th Gourmet Lunch Seeing Eye	
		Dogs.Kilmore Races17th ofJune.	
Walks	Wayne Eames	Finns Reserve to Westerfolds. Join Crocs group	
	-	for coffee @ Vibrante Templestowe Village.	

Seconded Ron Mcgregor, No Discussion

Carried.

- 10. Birthdays May: Judy Baker, Yvonne Boyall, Rose Checcin, Alan Chambers, Marion Cummins, Maureen Dubock, Wendy Fishley, Barbara Green, Jake Kerseboom, Maureen O'Brian, Valma Sigg, George Thomas,
- 11. General Business:
- 12. Doug spoke about Club Badges and Lanyards further to Les Thompson's comments in the Activities report. Doug asked for a show of hands in favour of double lanyards. More than 50% were.
- 13. Doug asked for volunteers who would like to roster to attend Committee meetings as observers, two at a time. There was a response of 4 in a show of hands.
- 7. Fellowship Break.
- 14. Guest Speaker. Andrew Demetriou
- 15. Introduction: Jill introduced Andrew who is the current President of the A.F.L. with 16 football Clubs to administer and oversee. Andrew has had extensive business interests and experience. He is the C.E.O. of the Player Fund Appeal for the Olivia Newton John Cancer association and chairman of the Australian Multi Cultural Advisory Board.
- 16. Thanks to the Speaker: Elaine Hayne thanked Andrew, striking up instant rapport as she asked if the Salary Cap could be changed in favour of Luke Ball, to return to St. Kilda! She added that everyone had enjoyed the talk immensely and thanked Andrew for giving us an hour of his precious time.
- 17. Next Meeting: At the Ted Ajani Centre on Monday 14th of June [Queen's Birthday Holiday]
- 18. 12. Meeting Closed at .12. Noon.

President	Date